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Diamond Williams 

From: Milstead, Natalie [NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: Monday, September 12,2011 250 PM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Stone, Jeff A,; Badders, Russell A. (Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: If Power Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 
Attachments: 9.12.1 1 Preliminary List of Issues and Positions.pdf 

A. sfTerry A. Davis 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola FL 32520 
850.444.6664 
tadavis@southernco.com 

8. Docket No. 110007-El 

C. Gulf Power Company 

D. 

E. 

Document consists of 5 pages 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions 

9/12/2011 



Terry A. Davis 
Assistant Secretary and 
Assisrant Treasurer 

One Energy Place 
Pensacola. Florida 32520-0786 

Tel 850.444.6664 
Fax 850 444 6026 
TADAVISOsouthernco.com 

POWER 
A SOUIIIIPN COMBAMI 

September 12,201 1 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Re: Docket No. 11 0007-El 

Enclosed is Gulf Power Company’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions, to be 
filed in the above referenced Environmental Cost Recovery Clause docket. 

Sincerelv. 

nm 

Enclosures 

cc w/encl.: Beggs & Lane 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: Environmental Cost 1 
Recoverv Clause. ) 

Docket No. I10007 - E1 
Filed: September 12, 201 1 

PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF GULF POWER COMPANY 
REGARDING ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

Gulf Power Company, ("Gulf Power", "Gulf", or "the "Company"), by and through its 

undersigned attorneys, hereby files this preliminary statement of issues and positions. saying: 

Generic Environmental Cost Recoverv Issues 

ISSUE 1: What are the final environmental cost recovery true-up amounts for the period 
January 2010 through December 31,2010? 

Over recovery of $861,325. (Vick, Dodd) GULF: 

ISSUE 2: What are the estimatedactual environmental cost recovery me-up amounts for 
the period January 201 1 through December 201 I ?  

Over recovery of $14,380,513. (Vick, Dodd) GULF: 

ISSUE 3: What are the projected environmental cost recovery amounts for the period 
January 2012 through December 2012? 

GULF: $169,103,827, (Vick, Dodd) 

ISSUE 4: What are the environmental cost recovery amounts, including true-up amounts, for 
the period January 2012 through December 2012? 

Recovery of $153,861,989 (excluding revenue taxes). (Dodd) w: 
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ISSUE 5: 

RATE 
CLASS 

RS, RSVP 

GS 

GSD, GSDT, GSTOU 

LP, LPT 

PX, PXT, RTP, SBS 

OS-J/II 

OSIII 

- GULF 

ENVIRONMENTAL COST 
RECOVERY FACTORS 

$/KWH 

1.328 

1.320 

1.308 

1.278 

1.261 

1.267 

1.289 

ISSUE 6: 

- GULF: 

ISSUE 7: 

What depreciation rates should be used to develop the depreciation expense 
included in the total environmental cost recovery amounts for the period January 
2012 through December 2012? 

The depreciation rates used to calculate the depreciation expense should be the 
rates that are in effect during the period the allowed capital investment is in 
service. (Dodd) 

What are the appropriate jurisdictional separation factors for the projected period 
January 2012 through December 2012? 

The demand jurisdictional separation factor is 96.44582%. Energy 
jurisdictional separation factors are calculated each month based on retail 
KWH sales as a percentage of projected total territorial KWH sales. (Dodd) 

What are the appropriate Environmental Cost Recovery Factors for the period 
January 2012 through December 2012 for each rate group? 
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ISSUE 8: 

GULF: 

What should be the effective date of the new environmental cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

The new environmental cost recovery factors should be effective beginning with 
the first billing cycle for January 201 2 and thereafter through the last billing cycle 
for December 2012. The first billing cycle may start before January 1,2012, and 
the last cycle may be read after December 31, 2012, so that each customer is 
billed for twelve months regardless of when the adjustment factor became 
effective. (Dodd) 

Respectfully submitted this &day of September, 201 1. 

JEFFR & Y .STO E 
Florida Bar No. 325953 
RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 7455 
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
Beggs 81 Lane 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-245 1 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Environmental Cost ) 
Recovery Clause ) Docket No. 110007-El 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished this 12th day of 
September, 201 1, by  electronic mail to the following: 

Mattha Caner Brown. Esq 
Senior Counsel 
FL Public Service Comm. 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
mbrow n@Dsc .state.fl.ug 

John T. Butler. Esq. 
Attorney for Florida Power & Light 
Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
John.Butler@fDl.com 

Karen S. White, Staff Attorney 
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC 
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1 
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319 
Phone: 850-283-6348 
FAX 850-283-6219 
karen.white@tvndall.af.mil 

J.R. Kelly 
P. Christensen 
C. Rehwinkel 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
1 1  1 W. Madison SI.. Rm. 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
ChriStensen.DanV 0 lea.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@lea.state.ll.us 
kellv.irOlea.state.fl.us 

Vicki Gordan Kautman 
John C. Moyle 
FIPUG 
1 18 N. Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
& & w @ k a a  mlaw.com 
jmovle@kaamlaw.com 

James D. Beasley. Esq. 
J. Jeflry Wahlen 
Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P. 0. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
ibeaslev@ auslev.com 

Kenneth Hoffman 
Florida Power 8 Light Company 
215 South Monroe Street. Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
Ken.Hoflman@fDl.com 

John T. Burnen, Esq. 
Dianne M. TriplaH 
Progress Energy Service Co. 
P. 0. Box 14042 
SI. Petersbura. FL 33733-4042 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electrii Company 
P. 0. Box 1 1  1 
Tampa, FL 33601 
ReadeDt@ tecoenerav.com 

Paul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
106 E. College Ave.. Ste. 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
paul.lewisir@Danrnail.com 

Gary V. Perko, Esq. 
Hopping Green 8 Sams 
P. 0. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
aDerko@ haslaw.com 

RUSSELL A. BADDERS 
Florida Bar No. 007455 
STEVEN GRIFFIN 
Florida Bar No. 0627569 
BEGGS & LANE 
P. 0. Box 12950 
Pensacola FL 32591 -2950 

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company 
(850) 432-2451 


